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Stutitoworhurrti:Funtiture-TWIt.  
MANUFACTU RERS  

LIE SIAS TI CAL PICI-IINITUTIE 

WAUKESHA,WISCON SIN  
March 16, 1944 

Mr. Howard 0. Wagner, Treas. 
Barrington Methodist Church 
418 E. Hillside Ave. 
Barrington, Illinois 

Dear Ur. Wagner: 
We acnowledFe receipt of your letter of 

7 .'ar 
k 	

dh llth, 

attaching; 

a check for15.00 wh4_ch represents a balance 

connection us in conection with the furniture account of the 

church. 
In accordance With our agreement, we are now rend 

- 

turning the 4 bonds which we held from the church, a 
we are sending this letter by registered-nail to be sure 

that you receive these 1-)apers. 

Yours very truly, 

lik:TTO\ C c7ruacH 7 R.IaTURE CO. 

0 Belger:RC 

encl. 4 bonds 



111ratitrapor &unit YuntiturE 
MANUFACTURERS 

E CCLESIASTICAL  FURNITURE 
WAU KES HA,WISCONSIN 

March 10, 1944. 

Mr. Howard 0. Wagner, 
418 E. Hillside Ave., 
Barrington, Ill. 

Dear Mr. Wagner: 

We have your letter of the 4th, in which 
you inquire, about some bonds belonging to the Barrington 
Methodist Church, Barrington, Ill. 

We have checked our files and we find that 
we do possess these bonds, Mr. Wagner. The reason they 
were never returned to the church was that there • i as a 
balance of $15.00 due us on the settlement that was 
made on the furniture contract, and we agreed to return 
the bonds when we received the check for ,15.00 due us. 
As it was, we had made a larger allowance to the church 
and we did not feel that e could go any further than 
we did and so it was understood that when the )15.00 
was sent to us that we would return the bonds.Upon 
receipt of this check for 1)15.00, we will return the 
bonds to you. 

Yours very t ruly, 
MANIT OWO CHURCH FURNITURE 

JHB:CO 



418 E. Hillside Avenue 
Barrington, Illinois 
March 4, 1944 

Manitowoc Church Furniture Co. 
Manitowoc, 
Wisconsin 

Dear Sirs: 

According to the records of the Barrington .Methodist Church, 
Barrington, Illinois, the Manitowoc Church Furniture Company 
still has four of its $200.00 5 1/4% church real estrte 
bonds issued June 1, 1932. 

It is my understanding that these bonds may no longer be in 
our possession. However, they have dropped out of sight, and 

we are particularly anxious to loc te them. They are the last 
outstanding bonds of this issue, and it is necessary that we 
secure them before the bank that financed the issue can accept 
the cancelled bonds in return for clear title. 

Consequently, if you have any knowledge at all of the disposition 
of these bonds, will you please let no know so that the proper 
steps can be taken? We will appreciate any help you can give us. 

Sincerely yours, 

Howard 0. Wagner 
Treasurer 
Barrington Methodist Church 
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